APPENDIX A

Sxmonds, Viv

From: Ashley and Lucy Moyle <

Sent: 08 February 2018 17:56

To: Licensing

Subject: Request exemption from condition 9

t would like to make a formal request for two of my vehicles; PH 102 A silver Ford Tourneo Custom and PH 078 A
grey E220 Mercedes estate to be exempt from condition 9 of the Vale of Glamorgan Conditions for Private Hire
Vehicles, requiring door stickers.

The reason for my request is that both vehicles are currently used in an Executive manor. We have contracts in place
with the Welsh Rugby Union and a number of other company's who have requested a sign free vehicle be used. We
also have a a wedding Car company and are looking to offer PH102 as an addition for the bridesmaids and family.
The vehicle will arrive at the same time or just before the wedding car so would request that the door stickers be
removed for the photos etc that will take place upon the vehicles arrival.

Regards
Lucy Moyle
Bus_iness Drive Wales



